
From: Madison, Taras (ADP)
To: Madison, Taras (ADP)
Subject: FW: Mobile Probation Service Centers Grant -San Francisco County Adult Probation Department Document

Request
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 12:42:47 PM
Importance: High

 

From: Goodridge, Ricardo@BSCC <Ricardo.Goodridge@bscc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 11:01 AM
To: cristal.tullock@sfgov.org
Cc: BSCC MobileProbation <MobileProbation@bscc.ca.gov>; taras.madison@sfgov.org
Subject: Mobile Probation Service Centers Grant -San Francisco County Adult Probation Department
Funding Notification
 
Good Morning Chief Cristel Tullock,
 
Please accept this official notification that a Mobile Probation Service Centers Grant
award to your organization in the amount of $507,470 was approved by the Board of
State and Community Corrections (BSCC) at its meeting on April 13, 2023,
congratulations! Please see the official press release here.

We will need a number of documents from you to verify eligibility for funding and to
begin the contract process. The staff working on this process will reach out to you
shortly.

The Request For Proposal stated awardees would be required to participate in a New
Grantee Orientation to review program requirements, invoicing and budget
modification processes, data collection and reporting requirements, as well as other
grant management and monitoring activities. I will send additional information out
regarding this meeting in the near future, but anticipate  a virtual meeting will be held
in June 2023. Please note, you may start your program on or after May, 1, 2023 once
the Grant Agreement is signed by both parties.

Sincerely,
 
 
Ricardo Goodridge
Deputy Director, Corrections Planning and Grant Programs
BOARD OF STATE AND COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS
2590 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95833
http://www.bscc.ca.gov
email  ricardo.goodridge@bscc.ca.gov
LEADERSHIP « EXCELLENCE « SUPPORT
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